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PEOpIe You KHOW, 102 West Ninth Street

Rolla, Missouri 65402-0767

Service You Trust (573) 364-1572
Fax: {573) 364-1540
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POST TO: RMU Facebook Page and RMU Bulletin Boards
DATE: September 10, 2019
FROM: Chad Davis, Operations Manageég

SUBJECT: Direct Sale of Scrap Materials from the Service Center

As per the Disposal of Utility Assets Policy certain items have been deemed surplus assets and are being
offered for sale at the unit prices listed below.

» Used Fire Hydrant: $50 each
* Used well piping: The length measured shall include any couplings that are attached to the piping.
The diameter is based on the outside diameter of the pipe rounded to the nearest whole inch.
+ 8" diameter: $1.50 per foot
* 7" diameter: $1.40 per foot
* 6" diameter: $1.30 per foot
+ 5" diameter: $1.20 per foot
* 4" diameter: $1.10 per foot
* Less than 4" diameter: $1.00 per foot

All sales are subject to sales tax of 7.6%.
All materials listed above are available on a first-come, first-served basis. All purchases of these
materials must be completed during normal RMU working hours. RMU can provide assistance loading

but the buyer is responsible for securing the load and transportation of the purchased materials.

All purchases shall be paid for with cash only and shall be paid in full prior the materials leaving RMU *
property.

cc:  Hank Stiritz, Rodney Bourne, Dennis Roberts

Service Department . 811 Highway O . Rolla, Missouri 65401 . {673) 364-2195



